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September 21, 2012
Mr. Martin P. McDonnell STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQUEST

Ms. Marsha E. Rule

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A.
119 South Monroe St., Suite 202
Tallahassee, FL 32302

via electronic mail only

Re: Docket No. 120225-EU- Complaint and request for expedited relief of Mosaic Fertilizer

LLC against Peace River Electric Cooperative and Tampa Electric Company for single source
electric supplier.

Dear Mr. McDonnell:

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Peace River Electric Cooperative

(PRECO or utility) provide responses to the following data requests at the telephonic informal
meeting on September 25, 2012, at 10:00 AM.

1. Do you have the necessary transmission and other facilities in place to provide transmission
level service to Mosaic by November 20127

2. If not, how long would it take TECO to be ready to provide service to Mosaic?
b. What facilities would PRECO need to install?

c. How much would it cost?
3. How would PRECO recover its cost to install facilities to serve Mosaic?

4. Does the territorial agreement between TECO and PRECO allow for a temporary variance to
allow Mosaic to be served by TECO, but also cross into PRECO’s territory?

L
<

5. Would PRECO have to purchase additional electricity from Seminole Electric to be able §6
serve Mosaic? a
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Although you will be providing responses at the informal meeting, you may file the
original and five copies of the requested information with Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk,
Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850 at
a later date.

Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6183 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Pauline Robinson
Attorney
Office of the General Counsel

PER/dmw

cc:  Office of Commission Clerk
James D. Beasley (Tampa Electric Company)
Jon Moyle/ Vicki G. Kaufman (Mosaic Fertilizer LLC)



